

From: Joe Karkoski
To: marilyn.boehnke@cdfa.ca.gov
CC: Laputz, Adam
Date: 5/18/2012 6:41 PM
Subject: CDFA Briefing

Hi Marilyn,

The following dates/times will work for me: 5/30 (pm); 6/1 (pm); 6/6 (pm) - I would like to avoid this time slot, if possible, since I have a board meeting the next day and may need to prep; 6/8 (am/pm); 6/13 (am/pm); 6/14 (am/pm); 6/15 (am/pm).

Joe

>>> Marilyn Boehnke 05/18/12 3:02 PM >>>
<!--/* Font Definitions */@font-face{font-family:"Cambria Math";panose-1:2 4 5 3 5 4 6 3 2 4;}@font-face{font-family:Cambria;panose-1:2 4 5 3 5 4 6 3 2 4;}@font-face{font-family:Calibri;panose-1:2 15 5 2 2 2 4 3 2 4;}@font-face{font-family:"Edwardian Script ITC";panose-1:3 3 3 2 4 7 7 13 8 4;}/* Style Definitions */p.MsoNormal, li.MsoNormal, div.MsoNormal{margin:0in;margin-bottom:.0001pt;font-size:11.0pt;font-family:"Calibri", "sans-serif";}a:link, span.MsoHyperlink{mso-style-priority:99;color:blue;text-decoration:underline;}a:visited, span.MsoHyperlinkFollowed{mso-style-priority:99;color:purple;text-decoration:underline;}span.EmailStyle17{mso-style-type:personal-compose;font-family:"Arial", "sans-serif";color:windowtext;}.MsoChpDefault{mso-style-type:export-only;}@page WordSection1{size:8.5in 11.0in;margin:1.0in 1.0in 1.0in 1.0in;}div.WordSection1{page:WordSection1;}-->Joe,
give me a call, or send me your number so that we can compare calendars for a new date for the San Joaquin River Watershed WDR and MRP Briefing.

Marilyn Boehnke
Assistant to Undersecretary Sandra Schubert
California Department of Food and Agriculture
1220 N Street, 4th Floor
Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 403-6769